Gosport meeting

White, John

BLC001222-0001

Page 1 of 2

To: Ginny
Subject: RE: Gosport meeting

No worries - | am delighted to help and will be pleased to guide you through towards closure.

I'lf be in touch with an update before 14 August

Best wishes

From: Ginny [ Code A
Sent: 29 July 2008 20:06

To: White, John

Subject: RE: Gosport meeting

Dear John,

Many thanks for forwarding the map.

Unfortunately | am unable to attend Thursday’s meeting as | am unable to have time off work at short notice.

My father Leslie Charles Pittock passed away in January 1996 aged 83 on Dryad ward at Gosport War

Memorial Hospital.

My Sister and | would like to reiterate that we feel that my father’s treatment was appropriate, also that we

were kept fully | informed of his condition by

Nursing staff.

Understandably, after all this time we would like some closure.
Thank you for your help

Kind regards Ginny Cresdee

From: White, Johr, Code A
Sent: 28 July 2008716711

To:i Code A

Subject: Gosport meeting

<<BLTL%20New%20Court%20Map1{1].pdf>> Hil

Very good to speak with you

Justto let you have the map - attached

Looking forward to seeing you at 4.00 pm on Thursday 31 July 2008 at this office

Bestwishes
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